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Hon Peter Collier MLC Wl o-tid

Minister for Education; Energy; Indigenous Affairs

Your Ref:  MADO054/RC_2011_02
Our Ref: 34-20193

Mr Allan Dawson

Chief Executive Officer
Independent Market Operator
PO Box 7096 Cloisters Square
PERTH WA 6850

Dear Mr Dawson

FURTHER MARKET CONSULTATION ON MARKET RULE CHANGE
PROPOSAL - REASSESSMENT OF ALLOWABLE REVENUE DURING A
REVIEW PERIOD

Thank you for your letter of 9 August 2012 and for undertaking further
consultation on the Rule Change for Reassessment of Allowable Revenue during
a Review Period.

| understand that the Market Advisory Committee indicated it was broadly
comfortable with the Rule Change, noting improvements in scrutiny of
Independent Market Operator and System Management expenditure, and the
Committee had no additional concerns that might require further amendment to
the Market Rules.

| note that the Independent Market Operator intends to continue to liaise directly
with the Economic Regulation Autherity on this matter. | trust that the Market
Adviscry Committee will ke advised on the outcomes of these discussions in due
course.

Thank you again for your early consideration and response to my request.

Kind regards

Hon Peter Collier MLC

MINISTER FOR ENERGY

07 SeP 2012

Level 10, Dumas House, 2 Havelock Street, West Perth Western Australia 6005
Telephone: +61 8 6552 6300 Facsimile: +61 8 6552 6301 Email: Minister.Collier@dpc.wa.gov.au



